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Jai me Sant a- Naranj o appeals the sentence he received
pursuant to his guilty-plea conviction for conspiracy to possess
and possession with intent to distribute cocaine and ai di ng and
abetting in violation of 21 U S.C. 88 841(a)(1) and (b)(1) (A,
846, and 18 U.S.C. § 2. Santa-Naranjo argues that his sentence
vi ol ates the Ei ghth Amendnent prohibition against cruel and
unusual puni shment and his constitutional rights to due process

and equal protection because his sentence was based upon the 34

" Pursuant to 5THOR R 47.5, the court has determ ned that
this opi nion should not be published and is not precedent except
under the limted circunstances set forth in 5THCQR R 47.5. 4.
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kil ograns of cocaine that he purchased and carried as a courier,
when he did not know the type or anmount of the controlled
substance involved in the transaction. W review Santa-Naranjo’s
obj ections for plain error because he raises themfor the first

time on appeal. See United States v. Know es, 29 F.3d 947,

950-51 (5th Cr. 1994).
Santa-Naranjo’'s sentence is not grossly disproportionate to
his crinme and therefore does not violate the Ei ghth Armendnent.

See Harnelin v. Mchigan, 501 U S. 957, 1001-05 (1991). 1In

addition, the district court’s inposition of a sentence based
upon the type and anount of controlled substance that Santa-

Naranjo carried was not error, plain or otherwise. See United

States v. Val encia-CGonzales, 172 F.3d 344, 345-46 (5th Cr.
1999) .

AFFI RVED.



